
Good	afternoon,
							We	do	not	have	any	records	in	our	possession	that	relate	to	your	request	that	was	received	on	Monday,	April	6,	2020	at	507pm.
	
Have	a	good	day,
David	Squires,	Administrative	Assistant	to	the	Chief/Communications	Director/Public	Records	Officer
						
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From David	Squires	<DSquires@belchertown.org>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	18:58:10	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,Y8VTxTUITexTO9J9pux9o5WRroGcS-kROpg5rCM7Dyv_AJMdtBwlVO8QqU8VE-OXDF2qqFJImuCKSM7Ir98W0lexXD-pQ_-PZlNEG2lZz-tyvCKl&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

